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TO: The Honorable William “Bill” Clyburn
The Honorable . Todd Rutherford
The Honorable Lonnie Hosey
The Honorable Lee Hewitt

FROM: The Honorable William G. Herbkersman, Chairman
DATE: January 26, 2023
SUBJECT: Healthcare Subcommittee Meetings

The following meeting is scheduled for the Healthcare Subcommittee of the House Ways and Means Committee in Room
108 of the Blatt Building:

Tuesday, January 31, 2023 - Immediately after adjournment of the House
e MUSC Hospital Authority

e Camp Happy Days

Wednesday, February 1, 2023 - Immediately after adjournment of the House
e Department of Vocational Rehabilitation

e SC Commission for the Blind
General Provisos
Member Requests

The subcommittee will review budget and proviso requests. The order of the agencies listed above may not be indicative
of the order of their presentations. Others may be added to the agenda as necessary.

The meeting can be streamed live at https://scstatehouse.gov/.*
cc: The Honorable Murrell Smith (506 - Blatt Building)

Sergeant at Arms (Mitch Dorman 2 Floor State House)
Howard Still (Blatt Building Manager)



